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ARMY WAR COLLEGE 30—»1/ ),,
WASHINGTON, D, C.

323.7/2 (Camp Toombs, Ga.)-GNOPN/05293
(6~28-L2) ’ June 28, 1942,

SUBJECT : Change in Designation of Camp Toombs, Georgia.

TO: The Adjutant General. ‘ WS

le The National Guard camp at Toccoa, Georgia, has recently been !
turned over to the War Department. A parachute regiment is to be
stationed there. The present name, Camp Toombs, has an unfortunate
connobtation, especially in view of the fact that parachute troops are
constantly confronted by the possibility of sudden accidental death,

-----

and it is believed that it should be changed. The name, Camp McGrath, Tl
in honor of Private Harold M. McGrath, a parachute soldier who was -
killed at Ft. Bemning, Ga., :Ln connection with parachute jumping, A
would be suitable.

2. Tt is requested that you take the necessary action to have
the name of the camp at Toccoa, Ga., changed from Camp Toombs to o x
Camp McGrath, or if there should be some objection to this particular '
name to any other name suitable to all concerned.

For the COMMANDING GENERAL:
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SUBJECTs Change in Designation of Camp Toombs, Georgia.

AG 680.,9 (6-28-42) :
MR 1st Ind. : JCB/hw

War Depar‘bmeni, AGO, July 4, 1942, Tos Commandant, Army War College.

For remark and recommendation,

By order of the Secretary of Wars: |
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’ Ad jutant General, ® e il
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Zd Ind. GMC:IA.
Army Wor College, July 11, 1942 - To WD, S0S, The Adjutent General.

1. In comnection with the request mede in the basic communi-
cation to change the neme of Camp Toombs to Camp McGrath, attention is
invited to the fact that there is now a Rattery MeGrath at Fort Rosecrans,
Sen Diego, Celifornis, and a Cemp McGrath in Batangas Province, Luzon,
Philippine Islends. It would, therefore, seem inedvisable to redesignate
Camp Toombs as Camp MeGrathe

2., It is believed that Ceamp Toombs might well be redesigneted
as Cemp Longstreet, in honor of General James Longstreet. A brief résumd
of his record shows that he was born in South Carolins, January 8, 1821;
; attended the United States Military Acedemy from 1838 to gradustion in
’ 1842; was assigned to the Infenbry and served brilliantly in the Mexiecan
! Wer; resigned from the Regular Army to enter the Confederate Army wherein
; he served with great distinction until the time of his surrender, along
: with General Lee, at Appomsb tox; retired to private life, meking his
home in Georgia until the time of his death, January 2, 1904, in Gainesville,
Georglas

3, In this connection, attention is invited to a copy of a
letter (Incl., 1) addressed to General Longstreet's widow by Secretary of
War Stimson on July 31, 1941, '

: For the Acting Commendent:
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SUBJECT: Change in designation of Camp Toombs, Georgia.

AG 680,9 (6~28-42)
MR : 3d Ind. JCP/mp

War Department, A. G. Q., July 23, 1942 - To: Commanding General,
Army Ground Forces.

1. Attention is invited to 2d indorsement hereon.
2. Request further recomendation.

B TRV |
y By order of the Secretary of Wars

Adjutant Genpral.
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323 ¢7/2-GNGCT/06257
(6~28-42) hth Inde

HEADQUARTERS ARMY GROUND FORCES, Army War College, Washington, Ds C.
July 24, 1942. Tos: The Adjutant General, Munitions Building, Washington,
D. c. .

1. This headquarters prefers the name "Camp McGrath® to "“Camp
Longstreeth.

2. It is believed that the statement in the lst paragraph of the
2nd Indorsement, with reference to a Camp McGrath in the Philippine Islands,
is incorrecte A check made this date with the Miscellaneous Return Section
of your office, in which records are kept of such names, imdicates that
there is no Camp McGrath in the Philippine Islands. The fact that a
battery is so named would not be a real objection to the use of McGrath
for a camp in Georgia, as mail and freight are not shipped to & named
battery and the many such conflicts which now exist are believed to have
caused no difficulty.

3. A large number of posts have been named for Civil War of ficers.
Tt is believed that the selection of the neme of a man connected with the
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323.7/2-GHGCT/06257
(6~28-12) kth Ind. (Cont'd)

World War or the present war would be more appropriate. It is also be=-
lieved that there would be considerable opposition to the name Longstreet

on the part of the people of Georgia, in view of the fact that he was
born in South Carolins.

For the COMMANDING GENERAL:
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‘SUBJECTs Change in designation of Camp Toombs, Georgia.

AG 680,9 (6=~28=42) _
MR 5th Ind. JCP/mp

War Departmént, A. G. O., July 27, 1942 O Tos Chief, National Guard
Bureau.

Request comment on the proposed redesignation of Camp
Toombs, Georgla. 4

By order of the Secretary of Wars

}/Incl. n/c
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6th Ind. SPNGB 685.1 Ga.-32
(6/28/42)
War Department, S0S, National Guard Bureau, August 3, 1942. To: The Adjutant
General.

1. The matter of changing theldesignation of Camp Toombs, Georgia was
referred to the Adjutant General of Georgia by radic as follows:

Wfar Department is desirous of changing designation of Camp Toombs
Georgia period It feels that present name has an unfortunate connotation
especially for parachute troops whose training is very hazardous period
Your suggestion for a new designation is desired period The name of a dis-
tinguished deceased Georgla soldier of the World War or present conflict
would be appropriate end SPNGB.M

2. In reply of August 1, 1942, that official states:

"This headquarters imposes no objection to the War Department's
request, however, we would like to have reasonable time in which to se-
lect a new name for this Camp from among our distinguished Georgia
soldiers.

#In the meantime, and until the question is finally settled, it
is suggested that the Camp be designated by its geographical location,
viz., Camp Toccoa, Georgia. Numerous precedents for naming Army Camps,
Stations, Barracks, etc., in accordance with their geographical locations,
may be found in the Army Directory."

3, This Bureau concurs with the suggestion of the Adjutant Genersl of’
Georgia, :
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SU‘BJECTs. Change in designation of Camp Toombs, Georgia.

AG 680.9 (6-28-42)
MR 7th Ind. JCP/mp

War Depertment, A, G. 0., August 5, 1942 -~ To: Commanding General,
Army Ground Forces.

Request copqment r;ﬁap e 1o recommendation contained in
sixth indorsement. 5" :
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RECEIYELD Adjutant Ceneral.
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© 32347/2-GNGCT/10051
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HEADQUARTERS, ARMY GROUND FORCES, Army War College, Washington, DeCa,

Avgust 7 , 1942, TO: The Adjutant General, War Department, Weshing-
ton, De Ce

1. This headquarters has no objection to the name "Cam
Toccoa™ as a temporary designation for the post in question. .

- 2+ It is recommended that this name be officially
announced as soon as practicables

For the COMMANDING GENERALs

- 1 Incl. n /c
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(Copy)

WD 68049 (7=26w41)
YR : .

Mrs. Helen Dortch Longstreet,
1829 Mintwood Place,

Washington, D. C.
Dear Mrs. Longstreet:

Reference is made to your letter, July 26, 1941, relative
to naming an Army cemp or post in honor of your husband, the late
Genersl Jemes Longstreet.

Nemes have been selected for all of the present Army cemps.
However, in the ewvent it becomes necessary to esteblish new camps,
consideration will be given to naming one of them in honor of the

late General Longstreet,

Yours very truly,

HEWRY L, STIMSON,
Secretary of War,

Copy for: Secretary of War,

AG 680,9 (7-26-41) MR JCP/rt
AGO, July 31, 1941 = To: G=3
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REL/ #1076

Juiy 28, 1942, -

Mrs. Jemes Lopgstroet,
1829 ¥intwood Place,
Washington, DG,

Deny Mre. Longstreet:

i sppreciate your writing to me eoncerning the neming
of & military post in memody of your late husbund, CGeneral James
Longatrest. This metter I find is slresdy under sctive cuisidera~
tion, end 1 hope it will be possible in the not too distant Pature
o take the acbion as you ﬁuggaat.

_ it fmquamly happens thet the Pinal cholee in nming
a military post is determined by some apessial associntion of the
neme dwaid&& upon with the site in gestion. I need nerdly tell
you of the esteem Iin which the memory of yowr distingalshed
husband 18 held by all Anerican scldiers, snd that the designa-
tlen of a military post in his honer would be hlghly pepular as
wall as fﬁ.t’c;mg. '

Unrarsunately, the reguletlons under which the Purple
ert nay be swgrded after death restrict 1t to those whous aeeths
have weurraé& ginge the outbrsek of the pmusm wor,

" Bineersly yours, ,

I, b ULIO
kajor Genersl,
The Adjutant Geperal.
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WAR DEPARTMENT
THE ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE

IN REPLY WASHINGTON

REFER TO

August 9, 1942.

-LEMORANDUM FOR THE ADJUTANT GENERAL (Through: Director, Operations
Division)

Subject: Redesignation of Canp Toombs, Georgia.

1. The enclosed request from the Headquarters, Army Ground
Forces, recommending that the name of Camp Toombs, Georgia, be
changed, is submitted under memorandwn of July 18, 1942.

Z« Recommend approval of the temporary designation, "Camp
Toccoa, in view of statements in sixth and eighth indorsements.

3., Please see attached summary of case, Tab "A",

&. A. TASTERBROOK,
Colonel, A.G.D.
in charge, Miscellaneous Branch.

2 Incls, &
s

1. Summary, Teb A
2. Memo from 3§pf§ Comn, Tab B
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C After ‘tli¢"War between the States, General. Longstreet rendered
“"the reunited nation loyzal service in laboring to heal the
wounds of strife and restore national unity in the war-torn
land,
“igs gréat s6ldler and great American, his fame belongs to all
his countrymen, and 1 feel warranted in requesting that some
of “the - permanent “Bamps and rmy rosts now being established
for National Defense, shall be gilven the heroic name of
street, ' 4
m zsﬁﬁif
With great respect,
0¢ _ Yours very faithfully,

P
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*’?‘"‘Hon. genry Lo 'Stimson, ™ o T e
Secretary of War, » T A
“Weshington; Dit@.s A o fi TN JUL 29 1343
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MNRYL STIHSON
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